# TOWN OF LAKEVILLE Agricultural Commission Meeting Minutes August 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018

## **Opening:**

This meeting was held at the Lakeville Council on Aging at 1 Dear Crossing, Lakeville MA 02347. This meeting was called to order at 7:37 pm on August 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018 by Paul Hunt.

#### **Present:**

Paul Hunt, Joan Morton, Jared Darling, Henry Vanlaarhoven, Cindy Barber

#### **Absent:**

Tracie Treleaven, Dave Thomas Jr.

LakeCAM was present to record the meeting. Audio was recorded for meeting minute's purposes only.

## **Review of previous meetings minutes**

Due to Tracie Treleaven being absent and Dave Thomas absent there will be no review of the previous meetings minutes.

#### 4H updates

Due to Dave Thomas being absent there will be no 4H update this month.

### **Future events discussion**

Paul talked the Music and arts festival and the farmers market. The Farmers market is still in the plans for looking at locations. Jared darling suggested using the location of the Lakeville Lions Club. We are still trying to discuss the need for a hand washing station and a porta john. Cindy inquired about the time frame of the market and weather that would require of not of said porta john. Jared Darling suggested posting on our website to see if we have any additional interest within the town for helping or participating in the farmers market. Kelly Conway stated the commission would be able to use the Lakeville Council on Aging at 1 Dear Crossing for the movie or maybe the Library. Paul will message the producer in regards to the movie and its availability.

### Arts Festival participation discussion

Paul Hunt will not be in state during the Music and Arts Festival this year. Jared suggested having the tent near the firetrucks so that it's close to him. Jared inquired if we had an account for money for donations or for raffles so that we can put money towards things like the future movie. Paul stated that we do not currently have an account. Cindy wanted to know if the commission could put together a scarecrow for the festival. Jared inquired about animals at the festival. Paul is uncertain whether or not but it would need to be within reason. Jared is thinking about bringing a miniature horse or goat for the day. Paul will send Joan and E-mail inquiring about live animals.

### **Commission member update**

The commission received a resignation from Kelly Conway because she has relocated to another town and is now ineligible to be on the commission. Welcome Cindy Barber who is a new member on the commission. There is still one more opening for the commission. If you are interested please attend a meeting followed by a letter of intent to the town.

#### Adjournment

Upon a motion made by Jared Darling; seconded by Cindy Barber it was:

VOTED: To adjourn the Agricultural Commission March meeting on August 13<sup>th</sup> 2018 at 7:55pm.

Unanimous in favor.

# **Next Meeting Date and Time**

The next meeting will be held on September 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2018 at 7:30 pm at the Lakeville Council on Aging at 1 Dear Crossing